From: King, Jay [JKing@CasselsBrock.com]

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 10:41 AM

To: 'lda Porter’

Subject: RE: 2BM-ULUQ0914 2011 Reclamation Cost Estimate

By Licensing Administrative Assistant at 10:57 am, Sep 30, 2011

{RECEIVED J

Ida:

Elgin Mining Inc. has confirmed to me that a 2 month extension is acceptable
to them. Thank you.

Jay F. King

Cassels Brock & Blackwell LLP

Direct: 416 869 5480 * Fax: 416 640 3183 * jking@casselsbrock.com 2100 Scotia
Plaza, 40 King Street West, Toronto, Ontario, Canada M5H 3C2
www.casselsbrock.com

----- Original Message-----

From: Ida Porter [mailto:iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2011 5:23 PM

To: King, Jay

Subject: FW: 2BM-ULU0914 2011 Reclamation Cost Estimate

Hello Jay,

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada (AANDC) has submitted a 2
month extension for the file 2BM-ULUQ0914 Part B Item 5 Reclamation Cost
Estimate

Please respond if you are okay to go with the extension request.

Regards,

----- Original Message-----

From: Jean Allen [mailto:Jean.Allen@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2011 2:52 PM

To: Ida Porter

Cc: David Abernethy; lan Parsons; licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: Re: 2BM-ULU0914 2011 Reclamation Cost Estimate

Good afternoon Ida,

The 2011 Reclamation Cost submitted by Elgin Mining Ltd. for the Ulu Gold
Project (2BM-ULUQ0914) was distributed to interested parties on September 2,
2011 with comments due on October 3, 2011. Aboriginal Affairs and Northern
Development Canada (AANDC) is thankful for this opportunity to review this
submission and would like to submit a representation as soon as possible.
AANDC Water Resources respectfully requests a 2 month extension (tentative due
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date of November 30, 2011) so that we can secure expert assistance to evaluate
restoration costs for the Ulu Gold Project and segregate this cost into land

and water related components since the project is located on Inuit Owned
Lands.

On behalf of AANDC, | would like to thank you for your consideration and if
you should have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Jean Allen

Water Management Specialist

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada Nunavut Regional Office,
Igaluit, NU

Telephone: (867) 975-4738

Fax: (867) 975-4585

Email: jean.allen@aandc.gc.ca

>>> |da Porter <iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org> 9/2/2011 3:22 PM >>>

Good afternoon Jay,

Please find attached 2011 Reclamation Cost Estimate for 2BM-ULUQ0914 project
Note deadline for comment and review is October 3, 2011

[cid:image001.jpg@01CC6973.4BC97070]

This message, including any attachments, is privileged and may contain
confidential information intended only for the person(s) named above. Any
other distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited.

Communication by email is not a secure medium and, as part of the transmission
process, this message may be copied to servers operated by third parties while
in transit. Unless you advise us to the contrary, by accepting communications
that may contain your personal information from us via email, you are deemed
to provide your consent to our transmission of the contents of this message in
this manner. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this
message in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and permanently
delete the original transmission from us, including any attachments, without
making a copy.
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